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November 3, 1966

Dr, Bobort Behmer «
_The Arehiviss of she United States .

Tashingtoa 36, D.Co )
“Dear Dr. Bubmer,

' Persusat %o our seuversetion this morming, I sm writing to meke formsl
yoquests. to study the photographs snd Imeys of President John ¥. Kesnedy. I
understand this dsdislon is not yours to meke end that yow will forwerd my request

~ t¥harough sppropriste ehemnels, -

I om elso taking this qppertumity to ryecord my belief thst the entire
manner in which this evidence was returned t0 govermment custody has the effect,
1f not the intent, of denying sccees to it to those who ocan and make use of
1%, to restrict it to those who failed to meke wse of 1% when 1t wes thelr
responsibility to do so, end in effect constxitutes continued suppression.

Bessuse of the highly wmmsual mature of the entire srremgement, I would
eppreciate it 1f you cen send me soples of sny or sll laws involved, with the
sppropriste provisions me¥i¥d. If you or anycne elss in the govermment can do
‘80, I would like um account of the shein of posssssion of each and sll of these
photographs and Xrsys beckward from your present custody to the samerss. ints
request does not seem 30 :fall within whet appesrs iz the press ‘48 the restrictions
end limitatfons imposed upen the evidende itself, It elsc no¥ seems o me %o be
_ossentisl that those of us resserching esnd writiag in this field bave whet the
government has denied Ws and everyoas else, proof thay there has been mo possibility
of substitution, elimination or eny kind of tempsring. This I regard os additionelly
important because other evidence was destroyed snd fampered with, becsuse somm of
1t is missing, end becsuse the pudblished accounts of the aumbers and kinds of the
pictures and Xrsys are inconsistent with the evidence adout them.

As I have in the past, I assure you thet my imterest in this matter has to
4o exclusively with my research end writing in the field and has. nothing to do with
1d1e ecuriosity. A4 the seme time, I weat to impress upon overyems iuvolved the
nsture of the doudble stomdard iavelved whem identicel evidenss relating to the
wurdez of Osweld Wiile he wes in custody snd which came to pass only becsuss EhVers-
ment msde it possible it at the seme time mude socessible to resserchers. Idso
went to resord my belief that sccess %o pathologists is a desepiion, sven afi ¥
five years, because 1% will have no mesning 8) beceuse they will not have the Xxind
of intimfte kmowledge of the applicable evidence end b) becsuse of the time lag.

Sinoerely yours,

Hercld Felal rg



